

Frank Maddock High School Learning Commons
SCHOOL COUNCIL Minutes--April 19, 2018

Attendance: Katrina Dawes, Shelly Cloke, Liam Fedorus, Carmen Thiessen, Marie Smith, Brandi Horn, Jody Peck, Mae Chow, Rachel Skinner, Lesley Gigg

7:12pm Call to Order

1. Additions to agenda
2. Approval of March minutes
 - MOTION: Accept March minutes**
 - First Shelly Cloke
 - Second Rachel Skinner
 - PASSED
3. Administration Report-Shelly Cloke [Administrator's Report](#)-
 - Safer School Together Sam Jingfors was presented to admin, staff, students, & parents
 - Course requests were due April 19
 - Grade 8 orientation TBA
4. Trustee Report-Russ Hickman/Darrel Scott- no attendance
5. Grad Parent Committee Report- Marie Smith
 - Balance \$4961.76
 - Theme is Vintage Rustic
 - student executive is: Julia Flett, Ava Stamper, Brooklyn McGrath, Rhianna Gressler, Aundrea Thomas
 - Deb's Greenhouse has been difficult to use after all orders were placed
 - Grade 11 meeting was last week about 20 parents- very successful turnout
 - suggestion for next years grad- put out a letter for all parents and students in the beginning of the year with a timeline
 - grade 12 will be deciding on appropriate music next week
 - Marie and Lesley to go through budget next week to set ticket prices
6. FMHS Blue and Gold Society
 - currently 5 members
 - If wanting to be a member there is a form to fill out- Mae Chow has the form
 - registration went in today, takes 4-6 weeks
 - next Meeting will be May 3 @ 7 pm in Learning Commons
9. FMHS School newspaper
 - email set up for school newspaper: fmhsblueandgoldnews@gmail.com
 - Printing on Tuesday April 17
 - bring news on Fridays and will meet to start paper
 - currently 15 students working on the paper
 - goal is to print once a week
10. New Business
 - a. Feedback-Digital Awareness & Healing the Hurt- feed back from students was very positive. Parents who attended found it informative

- b. Staff Appreciation-May 17 Calls will go out to get help with setting up and cooking. Email went out to executive to call parents on the list
 - c. School Council AGM-April 25 in Max at 6:30. FMHS admin to attend with Brandi
 - d. Grade 9 feedback-concerns from parents
 - i. Students were told they were ready for sports teams at the high school, they felt that was not the case
 - ii. Grade 9 badminton is not having a tournament, very disappointing
 - iii. Students thought there was suppose to be a sports team board at eye level with the sport team and the names of the players
 - iv. Use of the gym time for sports teams are disorganized. Grade 12's who can drive are right after school and grade 9's are at 7 pm. Could this be reviewed for next year?
 - e. Lowering of the Canadian Flag for Humboldt - Brad Volkman sent out an email to all principals explaining why flags were not lowered. Shelly will forward feedback she received to division office.
10. Next Meeting: Thursday May 17, 2018 @ 7:00pm, FMHS Learning Commons
- set grad date for 2019
 - school fees
11. Meeting Adjourned 9:15pm
- first Marie Smith
 - second Rachelle Skinner